ESPN THE MAGAZINE ACADEMIC ALL-AMERICA® TEAM

May 12, 2005

TO: Selected Sports Information Directors

FROM: Geoff Hassard, District | Coordinator

SELECTED BY COSIDA

RE: ESPN the Magazine Academic All-District 1 Baseball Team

Below is the 2005 ESPN the Magazine Academic All-District 1 College Division Baseball Team

. Mai

JJ Lorence

Mike Burnett

Dave Johnson

Matt Batchelder

Adam Braveman
Joe lhnatoyla
Erik Paisley
Kevin Koscso

Jeff Volinski

Eric Cirella

Todd Mathewson

Pitcher

Pitcher

Catcher

Infield

Infield
Infield
Infield
Outfield

Outfield

Outfield

Designated
Hitter

Clarkson

SUNY Cortland

SUNY Oswego

Suffolk University

Rochester
Rensselaer
Trinity College
St. Michael’s

Tufts University

Salve Regina

Clark University

Sr

Sr

Sr

Sr

Jr

Jr

Jr

Sr

Sr

Sr

Liverpool, NY

Westfield, NY

North Chili, NY

Stoughton, MA

Syracuse, NY
Clifton Park, NY
Bethesda, MD
Tampa, FL

Andover, MA

Jamestown, Rl

Concord, MA

3.571/Business &
Management

3.76/Adolescent
Education/Social Studies

3.68/Chemistry

3.7/Sociology/
Criminal Justice

3.83/Political Science
3.49/Management
3.55/Economics
3.836/Biology

3.89/Mechanical
Engineering

3.87/Business
Administration

3.94/Management



